
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 7/28/2010 8:59:59 AM

Redacted Allen,To:
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Draft Resolution E-4343

David,

Did PG&E receive the unredacted version of the CUE/TURN comments on the Genesis draft 
resolution?

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The infomiation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Bonnie Heeley [mailto:bheeley@adamsbroadwell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:46 PM

ISalinas, Maria
Cc: Simon, Sean A.; Peevey, Michael R.; Bohn, John; Grueneich, Dian; Ryan, Nancy; Simon, Timothy 
A.; Fitch, Julie A.; Clopton, Karen; Lindh, Frank; Douglas, Paul 
Subject: Draft Resolution E-4343

To: Redacted

Attached in pdf format is the PUBLIC VERSION of Comments by CUE and TURN on the Draft Resolution. Please 
note that the service list has been divided into several sections for emailing. If you encounter problems with the 
receipt of this document, please contact Bonnie Heeley at the email address or phone number listed below.

SB GT&S 0316896

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:bheeley@adamsbroadwell.com


Bonnie Heeley
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo 
(650) 589-1660
bheeley@adamsbroadwell.com

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended 
recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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